

ARVIN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL (DAC)
MINUTES

March 22, 2023

Call to Order	Sugey Hidalgo, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m.
Elected Members Present	Sugey Hidalgo, President; Susanna Reyes, District Advisory Council Secretary; Emma Pereida-Martinez, Administrative Representative; Maribel Samaniego, Classified Representative; Sarah Cabral, Resource Teacher Juana Garcia, Sierra Vista Representative; Evelin Torres represented Bear Mountain in the absence of both Bear Mountain Representatives; Evelin Torres, El Camino Real Representative; Rosa Calderon & Julian Hidalgo, Haven Drive Representatives
General Members	Miryam Ramirez, Guillermo Romano, Nicky Bello
Staff Present	Lupe Calderon, El Camino Real Principal; Magdalena Hernandez, Bear Mountain Principal; Rosemarie Borquez, Sierra Principal; David Adamson, Haven Drive Vice Principal; Jennifer Johnson, Director of Curriculum and Instruction; Liliana Carranza, Support Services Advocate; Mario Venegas, Director of Support Services
Minutes	Evelin Torres made a motion to approve the minutes from February 15, 2023, with the following correction to State Testing from grade 7 th to 8 th for Science. Rosa Calderon seconded the motion, and the minutes were approved unanimously. There was no additional discussion nor were there further recommended changes or additions. Motion carried unanimously.
Public Comment	The floor was opened for public comment on items on the agenda. Emma Pereida-Martinez announced that there were no public comments.
Uniforms Guidelines	Mrs. Pereida-Martinez shared the following changes to the 2023-2024 Uniforms Guidelines <ul style="list-style-type: none">• No Crocs allowed
Additional Opportunity for LCAP Input for 2023-2024 based on LCAP Mid-Year Review	Emma Pereida-Martinez, Assistant Superintendent, shared the importance of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and how important it is to receive the voices and feedback of our parents in the development of the LCAP as the District plans for the upcoming school years. Mrs. Pereida-Martinez asked if there were any questions or comments and gave additional opportunity for LCAP input. There were none and no additional input.
Graduation Policy Reminder	Mr. Adamson reviewed the graduation policy and announced report cards will be mailed out on March 25 th . He also reminded attendees students need a 2.0 GPA is required to graduate, and students must pass the Constitution test. Students are given multiple opportunities to pass the Constitution test. Students will not attend the 8 th field trip or participate in the actual ceremony if student is suspended within 20 days of graduation.
Haven Drive Electives	Mrs. Pereida-Martinez announced that for the 2023-2024 school year parents will receive the survey to select electives along with their students and signature from parents required. A Parent Square message will be sent out to parents.
Medi-Cal Coverage	Liliana Carranza, Support Services Advocate elaborated on the new Medi-Cal requirements. During Covid-19 beneficiaries were able to keep their coverage regardless of any changes in their circumstances. However, since Covid-19 PHE ended, the county will check if you still qualify for free or low-cost Medi-Cal. The county will mail recipients a letter regarding their Medi-Cal coverage. This letter will let you know if they need information from you to renew your Medi-Cal or if your Medi-Cal was renewed automatically. It is important for the county to have your current contact information. Please report any changes to your contact information so you don't miss important information about your Medi-Cal coverage. If you have any questions, or need help, please contact the Family Resource Center for assistance.
School Sites ATSI related to student outcomes	Rosemarie Borquez, Sierra Vista Principal gave an overview on Additional Targeted Support and Improvement. She also shared that schools that meet the criteria for ATSI must collaborate with educational partners to develop and implement a school-level plan to improve student outcomes. Ms. Borquez touched on the following: The student groups used for ATSI determinations are: <ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Race/ethnicity (i.e., Black/African American, American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian American, Filipino, Hispanic, Pacific Islander, White, and Two or More Races)➤ Homeless Students➤ English Learner Students➤ Foster Youth Students➤ Student with Disabilities➤ Socioeconomically Disadvantage Students Entities Eligible <ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ All Schools (Title I and non-Title I)➤ Not identified for CSI Frequency <ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ 3-year cycle Identification <ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Schools that have one or more student group(s) that for two consecutive years meet(s) the same criteria as applied in determining eligibility of CSI – lowest performing schools

Accountability

- Addressed in SPSA
- School level plan must be approved by SSC

Mrs. Pereida-Martinez asked if there were any questions regarding ATSI. There were none.

Continuous Improvement Process of practice and root causes.

Mrs. Pereida-Martinez provided information on the Continuous Improvement Process Practice and Root Causes plan to improve student outcomes. She presented PowerPoint "AUSD Tell Your Story."

Types of Data

- Student Outcomes
- Demographic
- Perception
- Process

Root Cause Analysis

- Local Measures
- State Measures

Indicators of each component

- Collaborative Relationships
- Shared Beliefs, Vision & Mission
- Teaching, Learning & Assessment
- Leadership & Governance
- Professional Learning
- Infrastructure Alignment

Mrs. Pereida- Martinez asked the group if they had any input to include in the plan and provided attendee opportunities to add sticky notes to a three-column chart. She ended by asking if there were any questions. There were no questions or comments.

Adjournment

Mrs. Pereida-Martinez thanked everyone for attending the DAC meeting and sharing their ideas. Sughey Hidalgo announced the next Board Meeting will be April 18th at 6:00pm and next DAC would be April 26th at 9:00am. Julian Hidalgo made a motion to adjourn meeting and Evelin Torres seconded the motion and the meeting was adjourned at 10:34am by Sughey Hidalgo.